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Australian Federation of
Employers & Industries

21 August 2018

Fair Work Commission
Level 10, Terrance Tower
80 William Street

East Sydney NSW 2011

By email: amod@fwc.gov.au

RE: AM2014/279 — Pest Control Industry Award

Background

1. The Full Bench of the Fair Work Commission (‘the Commission’) published the 4 yearly
review of modern awards — Award stage — Group 4 awards (AM2014/250 and others)
Decision (‘Decision’) on 7 August 2018.! In that decision, the Commission invited parties
to comment on a proposed redraft of clause 17.3(c)(iii) for the Exposure Draft Pest
Control Industry Award 2016.2

2. The Australian Federation of Employers and Industries is in support of the Commission’s
proposal in paragraph 331 of the Decision.

3. Forany further inquiries, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Kind regards,

Victor Lin
Workplace Relations Consultant
The Australian Federation of Employers and Industries
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